

S. Richard Pinneau, Jr.

Research Triangle Area, NC 27278 (336) 825-5060
richard@bookrenewal.org

Objectives: Disrupt the 20th Century publishing industries so as to better serve both writers and readers. Design and develop not-for-profit, web-based, digital systems that humanize online, digital, and universal information sharing. Promote humanizing visions for pro-social media — educational, collaborative, inclusive.

Expertise & Skills: Thirty years in nonprofits and small business as founder, incorporator, executive director, curriculum developer, instructor, membership development, newsletter design and editing, website- and database-administration, copywriting for marketing, grants.

PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS

- 2022-present** **Prosocial Digital Consulting & BookRenewal.org** (proprietor)
- 2012-present** **AmericaServes.com / OneServes.org** (nonprofit news & info. database)
- 2003-2012** **WellPath Resources, LLC** CEO, Stress Management Consultant
- 1992-2002** **Center for Life Enrichment (N.C.)** Director, Instructor, Marketer
- 1979-1992** **Stress Management & Biofeedback Clinic** Dir., Biofeedback Therapist
- 1977-1979** **Wake Forest University Medical School** Assistant Professor

COMMUNITY NONPROFIT BOARDS

- 2006-2011** **Pueblo Diversified Industries, Inc.**
- 2006-2009** **Pueblo 2010 Commission**
- 2005-2010** **Mental Health Association of Pueblo**
- 1982-1992** **Center for Life Enrichment**
- 1977-1979** **Forsyth County Battered Women's Services**

EDUCATION

- B.A. (Psychology)** University of California, Berkeley
- Ph.D. (Social Psychology)** University of Michigan, Ann Arbor

REFERENCES: Upon request.